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“Economical Solutions to Environmental Problems”

January 12, 2022

Effingham County Board of Commissioners
601 North Laurel Street
Springfield, Georgia 31329

Attention: Mr. Eric Larson
Asst. County Manager

Subject: Proposal to Prepare Hazardous Waste House Trust Fund
Effingham Co - SR 17 Guyton (SL)
State Road 17, Guyton, Georgia
Permit Number: 051-005D(SL)

Dear Mr. Larson:

Advanced Environmental Management (AEM) is pleased to provide this proposal to prepare a
Hazardous Waste Trust Fund Application for Reimbursement of eligible expenses for the Effingham
Co - SR 17 Guyton (SL) Landfill. The landfill is listed on the GA Hazardous Waste Site Inventory
(HSI ID #10713) which makes it eligible to file a claim.

The site was listed December 31, 2001. Listed sites are eligible for reimbursement for reasonable
costs associated with Assessment and Corrective Action.

As we understand it the last claim made by was probably in 2012 when Connie Burns was with the
County. This conclusion needs to be verified with the Effingham County financial department. Asa
result a new claim for reimbursement would cover the period 2013 - 2021.

Scope of Work

AEM would prepare the claim Application and submit the document to the County for review. A
number of documents from the County will be required for the Application including providing
proof of ownership, a resolution agreeing to submit a claim, and County signatures when the claim
is complete.

We will also need to correspond with the County about obtaining your fed tax id and proof of
payment for all claim eligible work performed at the landfill during the period January 1, 2013

through December 31, 2021. AEM will provide copies of our invoices for the claim.

If any other vendors have performed claim eligible work we would also need to work with the
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County to identify them and provide the necessary backup documentation.
Proposed Costs

AEM can prepare this Application for Effingham County for a lump sum charge of $2800. AEM
has estimated reimbursable costs of $70,000 for the nine year time period. After the initial larger
claim, AEM would be happy to provide additional claims every 2-3 years for a lump sum charge of
$1000 per claim if the County so desires.

If this proposal is acceptable please sign below, scan, and return this document to us by email or a
mailed hard copy at your earliest convenience.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 404-886-7366 or by email at
mark@aem-ga.com.

Thank you very much for the opportunity to provide this proposal. We greatly appreciate our
ongoing relationship with Effingham County.

Sincerely,

W. Mark Bailey, P.G.
Senior Environmental Geologist
c: File J0499

Accepted by Authorized Representative:

Signature
Title: Wesley M. Corbitt, Chairman Effingham Co. Board of
" —Commissioners
Date:
ATTEST:

Stephanie Johnson, County Clerk
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